
From: Colvin, Michael 
Sent: 7/18/2014 4:20:14 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: A. 13-12-012: SED Preliminary Report and Notice of Workshop 

No bombs, I promise. There are some suggestions for this case, mostly filling in some missing detail, which 
hopefully can be done with the rebuttal testimony. Hence our timeline of release and for the workshop. There are 
some other observations and suggestions for future cases, all neutral in tone. Please pass along my thanks to the 
entire PG&E team for such a productive collaborative effort. 

Have a lovely afternoon. 
Michael 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 4:17 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael 
Subject: Re: A.13-12-012: SED Preliminary Report and Notice of Workshop 

I'm not. Thanks!!! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 18, 2014, at 6:08 PM, "Colvin, Michael" 
<michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote: 

In case you're not on the service list... 
Michael 

From: Colvin, Michael 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 3:59 PM 
To: 'Christopher.Schindler@hoganlovells.com<mailto:Christopher. Schindler@hoganlovells.com>'; 
'James McElligott@KinderMorgan.com<mailtoJames McElligott@KinderMorgaii.com>': 
'iohn.hutchings@kernrivergas.com<mailto:iohn.hutchings@kernrivergas.com>': 
'npedersen@.hanmor.com<mailto:npedersen@hanmor.com>': 
'klatt@energvattornev.com<mailto:klatt@energvattornev.com>'; 
'gloria.ing@sce.com<mailto:gloria.ing@sce.com>'; 
'jleslie@mckennalong.com<mailto:ileslie@mckennalong.com>': 
' APak@SempraU tilities .com<mailto: APak@SempraUtilities.com>'; 
'JMauldin@AdamsBroadwell.com<mailto:JMauldin@AdamsBroadwell.com>'; 
'iab@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:iab@cpuc.ca.gov>': 'tlong@turn.org<roailto:tlong@turo.org>'; 'ek@a-
klaw.com<mailto:ek@a-klaw.com>': 'LHJ2@pge.com<mailto:LHJ2@pge.com>': 
'BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com<mailto:B€ragg@GoodinMacbride.com>'; 
'j stoddard@manatt.com<mailto:istoddard@maiiatt.com>'; 
'JArmstrong@GoodinMacBride.com<mailto:JArmstrong@GoodinMacBride.com>'; 
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'mdav@goodinmacbride.com<mai1to:mday@goodinmacbride.com>'; 
'mnarenskv@winston.com<mai1to:mnarens ky@winston.com>'; 
'ikarp@winston.com<mai1to:ikarp@winston.com>'; 
'iessica.mullan@citvofpaloalto.org<mai1to:iessica.mullan@cityofpa1oalto.org>'; 
'bstrottman@meversnave.com<mailtoibstrottman@mev ersnave.com>'; 
'JerrvL@abag.ca.gov<mailto:JerryL@abag.ca.gov>'; 
fberlin@susieberlinlaw.com<mailto iberlin@susieber1inlaw.com>'; 
'DCarroll@DownevBrand.com<mailto:DCarroll@DownevBrand.com>'; 
'dcarroll@downeybrand.com<mailto:dcarroll@downeybrand.com>'; 
'rl@eslawfirm.com<mailtoirl@eslawfirm.com>'; 'lgarcia@gordonrees.com<mailto:lgarcia@.gordonrees.com>'; 
'john@clip.com<mailto:iohn@.c1fp.com>'; 
'william.westerfield@,smud.org<mailto:william.westerfie1d@smud.org>'; 
'ATrowbridge@DavCarterMurphv.com<mailto:ATrowbri dge@DayCarterMurphy.com>'; 
'pinney@capp.ca<mailto:pinney@capp.ca>'; 'a2mx@pge.com<mailto:a2mx@pge.com>'; 
'A2PH@pge.com<mai1to: A2PH@pge.com>'; 
'RegRelCpucCases@pge.com<mailtoiRegRelCpucCases@pge.com>'; 'c4bo@pge.com<mailto:c4bo@pge.com>'; 
'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net<mailto:dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net>'; 
'Gerry.Stillwagon@mid.org<mai1to:Gerry.Stillwagon@mid.org>'; 'iiav@pge.com<mailtoiiiav@pge.com>'; 
'j fin@a-klaw. com<mailto :j fm@a-klaw.com>'; 
'karla.Dailev@CityofPaloAlto.org<mailto:kar1a.Dailev@CityofPaloA1to.org>'; 'klr@a-klaw.com<mailto:klr@a-
klaw.com>'; 'lauren.duke(5)db.com<mailto:lauren.duke@db.coin>'; 'lkll@pge.com<mailto:lkll@pge.com>'; 
'mfallon@taloncap.com<niailto:mfallon@taloncap.com>'; 'MNBs@pge.com<mailto:MNBs@pge.com>'; 'wmc@a-
klaw.com<mailtoiwmc@a-klaw.com>'; 'inrak@pge.com<mailto:mrak@pge.com>'; 
'trv2(5)pge.com<mailtoitrv2@pge.com>'; 'braun@,braunlegal.com<mailto:braun@braunlegal.com>'; 
'mrw@mrwassoc.com<mailto:mrw@mrwassoc.com>'; 'filings@.a-klaw.com<mailto:filings@a-klaw.com>'; 
'John. Apgar@baml.com<mailto John. Apgar@baml.com>'; 
'tcuasatif5).igsenergy.com<mailtoitcuasati@igsenergy.com>'; 
'iboehme@laglresources.com<mailto:iboehme@aglresources.com>'; 
'kmccov@,aglresources.com<mailto ikmccoy@aglresources.com>'; 
'eva neufeld@.transcanada.com<mailto:eva neufeld@transcanada.com>'; 
'Paul.Gendron@JPMorgan.com<mailto:Paul.Gendron@JPMorgan.com>'; 
'Kirby.Boslev@JPMorgan.com<mailto:Kirbv .Bosley@JPMorgan.com>'; 
'Paul.Tramonte@JPMorgan.com<mailto:Paul •TramoTite@JPMorgan.com>'; 
'ttoerner@pacificsummitenergy.com<mailto:ttoerner@paeificsummitenergv.com>'; 
'EPNGRegulatorvAfFairs@KinderMorgan.com<mailto:EPNGRegulatory AfFairs@KinderMorgan.com>'; 
'pesposito@cbcatalvsts.com<mailto:pesposito@cbcatalysts.com>'; 
'iohn.dushinske@.kernrivergas.com<mailto:john. dushinske@kernrivergas.com>'; 
'laurie.brown@kernrivergas.com<mailto:laurie.brown@kemrivergas.coin>'; 
'JLSalazar@.SempraUtilities.com<mailto iJLSalazar@SempralJtilities.com>'; 
'DNg@semprautilities.com<mai1to:DN g@semprautilities.com>'; 
'iohn.bridge@.hoganlovells.com<mailto:john.bri dge@hoganlovells.com>'; 
'case .admin@sce .com<mailto:case.admin@sce.com>'; 
'Michael. Alexander@sce .com<mailto:Michael.Alexander@sce.com>'; 
'twingers@,gmail.com<mailto itwingers@gmail.com>'; 
'marcie.mi lner@shell.com<mailto imarcie.milner@shell.com>'; 
'SLango@.SempraUtilities.com<mailto:SLango@SempraUtilities.coni>'; 'legal@iid.com<mailto:1ega1@iid.com>'; 
'matthew@turn.org<mailtoimatthew@tum.org>'; 'bfinkelstein@.turn.org<mailto:bfinkelstein@tum.org>'; 
'cmb3@pge.com<mailto:cmb3@pge.com>'; 'efm2@pge.com<mailto:efm2@pge.com>'; 'jfm@a-
klaw.com<mailto:jfm@a-klaw.coin>'; 'kck5@pge.com<mailto:kck5@pge.com>'; 
't3m3@pge .com<mai lto it.3 m.3 @pge. com>'; 'wvm3 @pge .com<mai lto iwvm.3 @pge x om>'; 
'DHuard@manatt.com<mailto:DHuard@manatt.com>'; 
'MSomogvi@GoodinMacBride.com<mailto:MSomogy i@GoodinMacBride.com>'; 
rNFormosa@winston.com<mailto:NFormosa@winston.com>'; 
'snguy en@gordonrees .com<mailto:snguy en@gordonrees.com>'; 
'cem@newsdata.com<mailtoicem@newsdata.com>'; 'ken@in-houseenergy.com<mailto:ken@in-
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houseenergy.com>'; 'lhowdowning@sbcglobal.net<mailto:lhowdowning@sbcglobal.net>'; 
'kowalewskia@calpine .com<mai1to ikowalewskia@calpine.com>'; 
'katherine.piper@calpine.com<niailtoikatherine .piper@calpine.com>'; 
'edelamotte@meversnave.com<mai1to:edelamotte@meyersnave.eom>'; 
'ron.perry@CommercialEnergv.net<mailto:ron.perry@CommereialEnergv.net>'; 
'tomb@crossborderenergv.com<mai1to:tomb@crossborderenergy.com>'; 
'wvnne@braunlegal.com<mailto:wynne@braun1egal.com>'; 
'smith@braunlegal.com<mai1to:smi th@braunlegal.com>'; 
rblaising@braunlegal.com<mailto iblaising@braunlegal.com>'; 
'keene@braunlegal.com<mailto:keene@.braunlegal.com>'; 
'keene@braunlegal.com<mailto:keene@braunlegal.com>'; 
'imiles@gordonrees.com<mailto: jmiles@gordonrees.com>'; 
'mschwab@gordonrees.com<mailto imschwab@gordonrees.com>'; 
'kelder@aspeneg.com<mailto:kelder@aspeneg.coni>'; 
'rnevis@daycartermurphv.com<mailto:rnevis@davcartermurphy.com>'; 
'Scheduling.nwngs@nwnatural.com<mailtoiScheduling.nwngs@nwnatural.com>'; Contreras, Carolina; 
'DBP@cpuc.ca.gov<mailtoiDBP@cpuc.ca.gov>'; Lee, Dennis M.; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Hoi/. Kristofer; 
Charles, Melicia; Shapson, Mitchell; Skinner, Nathaniel; 'ram@cpuc,ca.gov<mailto :ram@cpuc.ca.gov>'; Haine, 
Steven K.; 'tcr@cpuc.ca.gov<mailtoitcr@cpuc.ca.gov>'; 'cip@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:cip@cpue.ca.gov>'; 
'cpe@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:epe@epuc.ea.gov>'; 'isw@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:isw@cpuc.ca.gov>'; 
'iI2@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:il2@cpuc.ca.gov>'; 'kcl@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:kcl@cpuc.ca.gov>'; 
'tbo@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto itbo@epuc.ca.gov>' 

Subject: A.13-12-012: SED Preliminary Report and Notice of Workshop 

To Parties in A. 13-12-012 (PG&E's Application for Cost of Service and Rates for Gas Transmission and Storage 
for 2015-17): 

Attached, please find in PDF format SED's Preliminary Report in PG&E's GT&S proceeding. 

As I indicated in my email earlier this week (furnished below for easy reference), SED will be hosting a workshop 
on the Preliminary Report on Wednesday, July 30th. SED staff will circulate a workshop agenda in advance. 
Additional details about the workshop (also available on the Commission's Daily Calendar) are as follows: 

Public Workshop Notice - Pacific Gas and Electric Company Proposal for Cost of Service and Rates for Gas 
Transmission in Storage for 2015-17; A.13-12-012 July 30, 2014 

10 am 

California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue, Golden Gate Room 
(Corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister Street) San Francisco, CA 94102 

Call-in number: 1-866-796-1644; Code: 4104504 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. We look forward to hearing your comments on 
this Preliminary Report. 

Michael 
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Michael Colvin 
Interim Supervisor, Risk Assessment, Safety and Enforcement Division California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 355-5484 
michael.colvin@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov> 

From: Colvin, Michael 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 10:05 AM 
To: Colvin, Michael 
Subject: A.13-12-012: Notice of SED Report and Workshop 

To Parties in A.13-12-012 (PG&E's Proposing Cost of Service and Rates for Gas Transmission and Storage for 
2015-17): 

As directed by the Assigned Commissioner's Scoping Memo, the Commission's Safety and Enforcement Division 
is preparing a report on Pacific Gas & Electric's risk assessment approach as it relates to this proceeding. 
Commission Staff intends to issue a draft report on July 18,2014 and will be hosting a workshop on Wednesday, 
July 30th. The purpose of the workshop will be to discuss the draft report, including technical questions, criticisms 
and clarifications. The workshop will be held in San Francisco at the CPUC Headquarters, 505 Van Ness Avenue 
in the Golden Gate Room. An agenda for the workshop will be distributed to the service list in advance. After the 
SED workshop, Commission Staff will prepare a final version of the SED Report based, in part, on the parties, 
comments during the workshop. 

In consultation with the Assigned Office, Commission Staff is timing both the distribution of the draft SED report 
(on July 18th) and the SED workshop (on July 30th) to occur before ORA and Intervener's Testimony is due on 
August 11th, 2014 and concurrent Rebuttal Testimony on September 15,2014. If you have any questions, please 
feel free to contact me. 

Michael 

Michael Colvin 
Interim Supervisor, Risk Assessment, Safety and Enforcement Division California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 355-5484 
michael.colvin@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov> 

<A1312012_81384.pdf> 
<140718 SED Preliminary Report on PG&E GT&S A1312012.pdf> 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 
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